



December 17, 2009

Ms. Linda K. Perri
Director II
Clark County School District
4212 Eucalyptus Annex
Las Vegas, NV 89121

RE: Request for Joint Selection for a Bus Yard
Portion of APN 126-36-201-002

Dear Ms. Perri:

The city of Las Vegas has received your request for a Joint Selection letter for the above parcel located north of Washburn Rd., between the I215 Beltway and Puli Dr., legally described as:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada

T. 19 S., R. 59 E., sec. 36

SE1/4NW1/4

Containing approximately forty acres

Per the Southern Nevada Public Land Management Act, Section 4(b)(1), "the unit of local government in whose jurisdiction the lands are located may elect to obtain any such lands for local public purpose."

This correspondence jointly selects this parcel, as described above, for use by the Clark County School District as a Bus Yard in compliance with the joint selection provision contained in the Southern Nevada Public Lands Management Act.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me at 702.229.1022.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Robin Yoakum".

Robin Yoakum, Administrator
Real Estate & Utilities

RY:rlr

cc: Sheila Lambert, Council Liaison

LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

MAYOR
OSCAR B. GOODMAN

MAYOR PRO TEM
GARY REESE

STEVE WOLFSON
LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y. BARLOW
STAVROS S. ANTHONY

CITY MANAGER
ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL

FIELD OPERATIONS DIRECTOR
LARRY HAUGSNESS

DEPARTMENT OF FIELD OPERATIONS
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

VOICE 702.229.1030
FAX 702.382.0848
TTY 702.386.9108
www.lasvegasnevada.gov